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Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

13 2,

October 1, 1998

Arch Petroleum Inc.
10 Desta Drive

Ste 420E

Midland, TX 79705

RE:  JF. JANDA NCT J #2, UNIT P-4-23-36

Gentlemen:

The above referenced plugged well site has recently been inspected by an Oil Conservation
Division Representative in an attempt to release the location.

However, before this can be done, the following must be completed.

Remove flowline from location.

Remove 1" and 2" junk pipe from location.

Remove all junk iron from edges of location.

Correct dry hole marker to state J.F. Janda NCT J for lease name, (currently states J.F.

Tanda).
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When the above has been done, sign this letter below, and return it to the address stated above.

Sincerely,
s FeSrtoann

CHRIS WILLIAMS
District I Supervisor

/sad

cc: Gary Wink
e

Operator/Agent Date
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